Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: February 25, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Tim Logan, Superintendent

Re: Revision of LCSD Board Policy BDD: Board Meeting Procedures, Notice and Agenda
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve revisions to LCSD Policy BDD: Board Meeting Procedures, Notice and
Agenda for a second and final reading.

Background Information

During the December 17, 2024 board meeting Member Hendrix requested a revision of LCSD Policy BDD: Board
Meeting Procedures, Notice and Agenda.

At the January 28, 2025 board meeting, the board voted for additional revisions. The public will be invited to
speak on agenda items or on any matter within the board’s jurisdiction during the first public participation section.
They will also be able to speak after the board discussion on any action item, and again at the end of the agenda.

Budget Considerations
None.

Discussed at Previous Meeting
December 17, 2024
January 28, 2025

Attachment(s)
BDD — Board Meeting Procedures, Notice and Agenda
NRS 241.021

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



